
 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licensing Committee 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at The Jeffrey Room, 
St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE. on Tuesday, 21 January 2014 at 
6:00 pm. 

 
D Kennedy 

Chief Executive  

AGENDA 

 
 1. APOLOGIES    
   

 2. MINUTES    
   

 3. DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES    
   

 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
   

 5. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD 
BE CONSIDERED   

 

   

 6. STREET TRADING CONSENT    
   

 7. FULL REVIEW OF MO MO, 79-81 ABINGTON STREET, 
NORTHAMPTON   

 

   

 8. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS    

  The Chair to Move: 
“that the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the 
meeting on the grounds that there is likely to be disclosure to 
them of such categories of exempt information as defined by 
section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972 as listed 
against such items of business by reference to the appropriate 
paragraph of Schedule 12a to such act.”  

   

 



 
Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 10 December 2013 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 10 December 2013 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Malpas (Chair); Councillor Hill (Deputy Chair); Councillors 

Conroy, Eales, Ford, Hibbert, Mennell, Sargeant, Stone and Wire DL 
 

APOLOGIES: Councillor Duncan 
 
1. APOLOGIES 

Apologies were received from Councillor Duncan.  
 

2. MINUTES 

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 November 2013 were agreed and signed by the Chair, 
with the amendment of the word “offers” to “officers” in the first bullet point of minute 13.  
 

3. DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES 

None.  
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None.  
 

5. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES 
THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 

The Chair stated that he and Councillor Hibbert had recently attended a Member training 
day at the Institute of licensing annual conference in Birmingham and that this Council was 
following best practice in connection with licensing hearings.   The Chair stated that the only 
exception to this was that the Committee’s determinations did not always contain sufficient 
evidence as to how the decision was reached and relied on the minutes of the meeting for 
that information.  He considered it was important that the determination should contain all 
the information on how the decision had been reached as magistrates, in an appeal 
situation, did not always look at the minutes in relation to a determination. 
 
The Chair stated that he had congratulated the officers on being consistent with best 
practice.  
 

6. FIXED ODDS BETTING TERMINALS 

The Senior Licensing Officer presented a report on issues relating to Fixed Odds Betting 
Terminals (FOBTs).  He stated that a number of local authorities were lobbying the 
Government regarding concerns about FOBTs and suggested that if they were successful 
the Council should follow a similar route. 
 
Members’ expressed concerns about the prevalence of FOBTs and the dangers for 
vulnerable people.  A question was asked if a byelaw relating to the machines could be 
imposed in the Borough.  The Senior Licensing Officer stated that any byelaw would need to 
be signed off by the Home Office and they had not done so in the past when the Council 
had wanted to introduce Hackney Carriage byelaws.  He suggested that it would be 
preferable to monitor the progress made by other local authorities, particularly Liverpool and 
Lambeth, in lobbying the Government. 
 
Members expressed the view that they would wish to see the Council being more proactive, 

1

Agenda Item 2



 
Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 10 December 2013 

especially as there was a duty of care to residents, and to lobby the Government.  The 
Senior Licensing officer stated that both Lambeth and Liverpool have had complaints made 
to them in respect of FOBTs, and Liverpool had a serious problem with the machines.  No 
complaints had been made to this Council and action would have been recommended to the 
Committee if any had been received. 
 
It was noted that fourteen local authorities in London wanted to use the Sustainable 
Communities Act 2007 to control the spread and activities of betting shops, where many 
FOBTs were placed.  Members asked the officers to look further into this and other 
legislation and to report back to the Committee in April 2014. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the officers look into the effect of FOBTs in the Borough and report back to the 
Committee in April 2014 on this issue, including legislation available to control the use of 
Fixed Odds Betting Terminals.  
 

7. STREET TRADING CONSENT 

The Senior Licensing Officer presented a report seeking to relocate a Street trading Consent 
Site from its current position to the preferred option site in an attempt to confirm a safer 
location for the trader to operate.  Photographs of the current site and proposed new site 
were circulated at the meeting. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer stated that the site could be adopted if the Council wished to 
do so.   
 
Any objections to the proposal to designate the street trading consent site would be reported 
to the next meeting of the Committee for consideration. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That notice be published in a local newspaper of the intention that with effect from 1 
February 2014 the existing Street Trading Consent Site in Gowerton Road, Brackmills, 
Northampton be withdrawn in favour of a new site nominated by the Senior Licensing Officer 
in agreement with Mr Chris Barker, Brackmills Industrial Estate Security Manager and the 
street trader, Mr Podolczak.  
 

8. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

The Chair moved that the Public and Press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting 
on the grounds that there was likely to be disclosure to them of such categories of exempt 
information as defined by Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972 as listed against 
such items of business by reference to the appropriate paragraph of Schedule 12A to such 
Act. 
 
The Motion was Carried.  
 

9. REVIEW OF HACKNEY DRIVER'S LICENCE 

The Senior Licensing Officer stated that the title of the report in the agenda was incorrect 
and that the Committee were being asked to review a Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and not 
a Hackney Driver’s Licence. 
 
The Committee heard evidence and a witness was called. 
 
 

2



 
Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 10 December 2013 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Private Hire Driver’s Licence not be re-issued.  
 

 
The meeting concluded at 7:46 pm 

 
 

3



 
 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC 
 

 
Committee Meeting Date: 
 
Policy Document: 

 
 

Directorate: 
 

 

  
21 January 2014 
 
Street Trading 
 
Customers and Communities 
 

 
 
 

1. Purpose 

 
1.1 This report updates the Committee on the consultation regarding the proposed 

relocation of the existing street trading consent site on Gowerton Road, 
Brackmills, Northampton.    
 

2. Recommendations 

 
1.1.That the recommended consent site be adopted from 1st March 2014, and the    
      current location be withdrawn. 
 

    (i) the existing street trading consent site in Gowerton Road, Brackmills, 
Northampton is withdrawn in favour of the new site nominated by the Senior 
Licensing Officer in agreement with Mr Chris Barker, Brackmills Industrial Estate 
Security Manager and the street trader Mr Podolczak.  

 
The original recommendation suggested a commencement date of 1st February 
2014 this will be delayed by a month to comply with the statutory regulations. 

 
3. Issues and Choices 

 
3.1 Report Background 

 
3.1.1 At its meeting of 10 December 2013, the Licensing Committee agreed to 

consult on the withdrawal of the existing Street Trading Consent Site in 
Gowerton Road Brackmills in favour of a new suggested location shown on 
the map as at Appendix A. 

Report Title 
 

Street Trading Consent. 

Appendix: 

1 

4

Agenda Item 6



 
 

 
3.1.2 The statutory advertisement was placed in the local press and on the council 

website setting out the proposed new location. 
 

3.1.3 Consultations have taken place between the Police, Highways and the 
Brackmills site manager Mr Barker who has notified businesses in the area. 
 

3.1.4 There have been no objections and those consulted have recognised the 
advantages of the suggested new location. 
 

3.1.5 Street trading consents are regulated under Schedule 4 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (LGMPA) and authorise the 
selling, or offering for sale, of any article in a street. The term ‘street’ includes 
any road, footway or other area to which the public has access without 
payment.  

 
This includes all hot and cold food vendors, for example: 

 
All vendors of burgers, kebabs, doughnuts, ice cream, etc. 

 
It also includes: 

 
All vendors of non-food products who trade on static pitches from any vehicle, 
stall, barrow, trailer, or any other moveable construction. 
 

3.1.6 The granting of street trading consent is a matter within the general discretion 
of the local authority. 
 

3.1.7 All streets within Northampton Borough are prohibited streets, with specified 
pitches granted a street trading consent.  There are currently 24 street trading 
pitches within the Borough. 
 

3.2 Issues 
 
There are no known issues with regard to this change of location. 

 
3.3 Choices (Options) 

 
3.3.1   To implement the recommendation. 
 
3.3.2   To reject the recommendation. 
 
4. Implications (including financial implications) 

 
4.1 Policy 
 
4.1.1 There would be no change to the existing street trading policy regarding the 

prohibited streets and consent locations. 
 

4.2 Resources and Risk 
 

4.2.1 Resources would not be affected and there are no known risks. 

5



 
 

 
 
 

4.3 Legal 
  
4.3.1 The designation of streets / roads as consented streets is lawful within the 

meaning of the LGMPA Schedule 4 Section 2 (1) (c). 
 

4.3.1 The proposed resolution is unopposed and hence the committee has 
discretion to adopt the said consent street as advertised. 
 

4.3.2 The Council shall publish notice that they have passed such a resolution in 
two consecutive weeks in a local newspaper circulating in their area 
 

4.3.3 The first publication shall not be later than 28 days before the day specified in 
the resolution for the coming into force of the designation  

 
 
4.4 Equality 
 
4.4.1 There are no equality issues to be addressed; any issues relating to public 

safety have been addressed during the consultation period. 
 
4.5 Consultees (Internal and External) 

 
4.5.1  The Police. Highways Department (Northamptonshire County Council). 
          Environmental Health. Mr Barker (Brackmills Manager) and Mr Podolczak. 

 
4.6 Other Implications 

 
4.6.1 N/A 

 
5. Background Papers 

 
5.1 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
5.2 Northampton Borough Council Street Trading Policy 
 

Report Author: Philip Bayliss 
Title: Senior Licensing officer 

Ext: 7099 

6



Panasonic Private Road 

 ←A45 (M1) Gowerton  Road 

Appendix A 

Coca Cola 

Coca Cola  
Private Road 

 

Panasonic 

Proposed site 

7



Licensing Committee, 21st January 2014 
 
 
Full Review - Mo Mo, 79-81 Abington Street, Northampton 
 
The following papers are attached: 
 

 The procedures for Licensing Committee/Sub-Committee hearings. 

 The application for review of the premises licence. 

8

Agenda Item 7



9



10



11



12



13



14



15


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Street Trading Consent
	Appendix A - Map

	7 Full Review of Mo Mo, 79-81 Abington Street, Northampton
	Mo Mo procedure
	Mo Mo review application


